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2gth May, 2014 

Ms Noeleen Keavey, 
Envi ron menta I Licensing Program me, 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource, 
Envi ron menta I Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Co. Wexford. 

Re: Nurendale Limited, Rathdrinagh, Beauparc, Navan, Co. Meath. 
Industrial Emissions Licence Review Application - Registration No. WO140-04 

Dear Ms Keavey, 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter dated 28th May 2014 with regard to  the above. 

I wish to  inform you that your correspondence has been forwarded to  Mr. Michael Griffin, Senior Executive 
Officer, Planning Section, for his attention. 

Yours sincerely, 

Kevin Stewart, 
Director of Services, 
Planning, Community & Enterprise. 
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